

WINTERINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby invited to attend the Winteringham Parish Council meeting on **Tuesday 3rd April 2018**. The meeting will be held in the Tom Thrush Room at the Village Hall and the business as itemised on this agenda will commence at 7.30pm

From 7.15pm members of the public will be invited to speak to the Councillors. Please note that Debbie Fagan will be coming to speak to the council about the phase two plans for the village.

AGENDA

1. To hear the Apologies for Absence
2. To review minutes of the meeting held on 6th March 2018
3. To hear the report from North Lincs Councillors
4. To hear an update on the ongoing Recreation Grant and Play Area Refurbishment
5. To consider the Clerks Report
6. To be updated on the Financial Report
7. To be updated on progress regarding the NLC grant conditions
8. To consider the following planning applications:
 - Approved Planning Application PA/2018/211: Planning application to remove a conifer hedge and one ash tree, reduce the height of a line of conifers as well as two other conifers and trimming of a yew tree at 11 Western Green, Winteringham, DN25 9NX, all within the conservation area.
 - Approved Planning application PA/2018/107: Planning application to erect first floor rear extension at 15 Southside, Winteringham, DN15 9NN
 - Approved Planning application PA/2017/1398: Planning application for change of use of former Chapel to dwelling at the Old Chapel, 51 West End, Winteringham, DN15 9NR
9. To discuss the Review of the Code of Conduct questionnaire provided by the Committee on Standards of Public Life
10. To consider the draft Parish Council Complaints Policy
11. To discuss the proposal to increase the speed limit outside of CEMEX
12. To hear the latest Transparency Code Report
13. To be updated on the AWS report
14. To report any new highways matters:
 - a) Road Surfaces
 - b) Street Lights
 - c) Footpaths
 - d) Parish Footpaths
 - e) Playing Field
 - f) Snow Clearing
15. To hear the reports from representatives
 - a) NATS
 - b) NHW
 - c) Village Hall
 - d) Festival
 - e) Nature Garden
 - f) Newsletter
16. To review any correspondence
17. To discuss any other business
18. To consider the Parish Council Crest Competition entries
19. To give any comments to the Chair

Holly Scott
Clerk